

# DREAM MEETING MINUTES

February 13, 2018 – 7:00 pm (Room 18 – Art)

---

## 1. Welcome

Meeting called to order. Minutes from last meeting on 1-16-18 will be approved via email when Elyse sends them out and all Board Members can vote.

## 2. Reports

### **Art**

Wolfgang (art)- March 8<sup>th</sup> is the next ceramics workshop. An example is in the office.

**ACTION:** We need a flyer asap.

After the break, art will be working on the art for the May Arts Festival.

### **Band/Recorder**

Brittany (band)- Field trip went well. Positive comments from parents and students. Students have been more inspired to play since returning from the trip. Recorder students are making more progress.

### **Choir**

George (music)- 55 members of choir went to the Kings game. Choir received \$500 from a performance in January (expected \$250). Talent Show- maybe 3/9 or 3/10 at Del Campo?

**ACTION:** Melanie will call Del Campo tomorrow.

### **Dance**

Becky (dance)- Art Festival dances after break. Kinder show is 3/23, 1<sup>st</sup> grade is 4/12, 2<sup>nd</sup> grade is 4/19, and 3<sup>rd</sup> grade is in May.

### **Principal's Report**

Melanie said open enrollment numbers are way up. We had 71 kinders open enroll for next year. This is good because we have a great reputation, but unfortunately, we won't be able to admit them all.

### **Financial/Treasurer's Report**

Tracy - Current balance is \$12,785.00. Missoula brought in \$2334.00, plus the amount on Square. We need to pay the district a portion of Brittany's salary. We are proposing to make three payments: \$5000 (soon), \$5000 (April/May), \$4, 310 (June).

**ACTION:** Laura will send an email to vote because we don't have a quorum.

### **3. Events & Fundraising Plans**

#### **Movie Night (2/16)**

- Michelle will be there and Tony and Liz Vasquez will be running it.

#### **DREAM Run (4/19)**

- 4/2 will be the kick-off assembly.

Meeting adjourned.



## **DREAM MEETING AGENDA**

Feb,13 2018 – 7:00 pm General Meeting (Room 18 - Art)

### **1. Welcome**

### **2. Reports**

- Minutes from Last Meeting
- Specialists (Art, Band & Music, Dance)
- Faculty (Teacher Representative)
- Principal
- Treasurer
- President
- Group Reports (Site Council, and SPAC)

### **3. Events & Fundraising Plans**

- Movie Night Feb 16<sup>th</sup>- What help is needed and with what?
- Ceramic Workshop- March 8<sup>th</sup>
- Talent Show March 10<sup>th</sup>
- Dream Run April 19<sup>th</sup>